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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 22 October 2020 4:49 PM

To: 'Ong Jun Wei'; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation

Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie; Chia Keng Teng; Tang Sook Yew (Rachel); Wong Fung Kiew Shinta; Chin Kar Kei

Subject: RE: Valuation for Tender Sales - 26/10/2020

Dear Jun Wei, 

 

We thank you for your instruction. The Valuation are as below.         

            MV FS     Parf/COE 
Rebate 
Value Lot Ref Description Vehicle No. 

Regn 
Year 

COE 
Expiry S$'000 S$'000 

Inspect. 
At 

Fee, 
S$ 

1 1 

2015 RENAULT KANGOO II EXPRESS 1.6L AT ABS 

AB 2WD 6DR GBD8796P 2015 29/06/2025 33 30 20/10/2020 100 $29,742 

                      

Total 
Fees               100   

NOTE: OPC= OFF PEAK CAR         

  Bankruptcy order         

  Accident car         

  Tender for Scrap         

           
 
 

Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 

From: Ong Jun Wei <JunWeiOng@ocbc.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 20 October 2020 3:40 PM 


